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March 10, 2008

BY HAND

Honorable Annc K Quinlan
Acting Secretary

Surface Transportation Board
395 E Street. SW

Washington, DC 20423-00001

Re  Docket No 42104, Eniergy Arkansas, Inc and Entergy Services, Inc

v Union Pacific Rariroad Company and Missour: & Northern Arkansas 1‘7 75

Railroad Company, Inc
Finance Docket No 32187, Missour: & Northern Arkansas Railroad
Company. Inc — Lease, Acquisition and Operation Exemption — Missour:

Pacific Railroad Company and Burlington Northern Railroad Company

Dear Acting Sccretary Quinlan

Enclosed for filing is an onginal and ten copies of Union Pacific’s Answer to
the Venfied Complaint or 1n the Alternative Petition to Revoke 1n Part of Entergy Arkansas,
Inc and Entergy Scrvices, Inc

An additional paper copy of this filing 1s also enclosed Pleasc return a date-
stamped copy to our messenger

ENTEREY,
Offic e
Thank you for your attention to this matter Moz of PRoc:de moye

MAR 19 200

Sincerely, B
X 1L i

W 7 /Wé Pubc Rogora

Michael L Rosenthal
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UNION PACIFIC’S ANSWER

Defendant Union Pacific Railroad Company (“UP”) hereby answers the “Venfied
Complaint or in the Alternative Petition to Revoke 1n Part” (the “Complaint”) filed by Entergy
Arkansas, Inc (“EAI) and Entergy Services, Inc (“ESI™) (collectively, “Entergy™) in this
procceding Entergy is asking the Surface Transportation Board to rewnte a lease that was made
and exempted 1n 1992 — morc than 15 years ago — 1o elimmate UP’s nght to compensation for
the use of its lines to deliver coal to Entergy’s Independence Station UP never would have
agreed to such an arrangement and. had the Interstate Commerce Commission required terms
like this in 1992, the lcasc transaction would have never occurred

UP responds to the allegations in each separately numbered paragraph of the

Complaint as follows
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1 UP admits that EAI 1s a corporation organized under the laws of the State
of Arkansas, with its principal place of business located at 425 West Capitol Avenue, Little
Rock, Arkansas 72201 and that EAIl distributes and sells electric power UP denies the
remaming allcgations of Paragraph 1 because 1t lacks knowledge or information sufficient to
form a belicf as to their truth

2 UP admuts that ESI 1s a corporation organized and existing under the laws
of the State of Delaware. with its principal place of business at 639 Loyola Avenue, New
Orlcans, Louisiana 70113 UP denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 2 because 1t lacks
knowledge or information sufTicient 1o form a belief as 10 their truth

3. UP admuts the allegations of Paragraph 3

4 UP admuts the allegations of Paragraph 4.

5 UP admits that Missoun1 & Northern Arkansas Railroad Company, Inc
(*“M&NA™) has a busincss address of 514 N Omer Street, Carthage, Missoun 64836, M&NA is
a subsidiary of RaillAmerica, Inc., and M&NA 1s a rail carrier subject to the jurisdiction of the
Board under Title 49 of the US Codc UP denies the remaiming allegations of Paragraph 5
because 1t lacks knowledge or information suflicient 1o form a belief as 10 their truth

6 UP admits the allegations of Paragraph 6

7 UP admuts the allegations of Paragraph 7, except that UP denics that the
exemption 1n Finance Docket No 32187 involved the acqusition of 492 27 miles of railroad
lines UP avers by way of further response that the Venfied Notice of Exemption stated that the
transaction involved the acquisition of 491 27 mules of railroad lincs

8. UP admuts the allegations ol Paragraph 8



% UP admuts the allegations of Paragraph 9 and admits that Exhibit No 1
appears to be an accurate copy of UP’s lcase agrecment with M&NA (the “UP/M&NA Lcasc™)
as executed on December 11, 1992, except that i1t omits the exhibits to the UP/M&NA Lease
UP further admuts that the quotation 1n Paragraph 9 1s an accurate quotation from the UP/M&NA
Lcase, but 1t avers by way of further response that the use of an 1solated quotation 1s potentially
misleading because other portions of the UP/M&NA Lease make clear that UP retained certain
rights to operatc over the leased premises UP also avers by way of further response to this
Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lease has been amended several times since December 11, 1992,
and that the lcasc speaks for itself.

10 UP admits the allegations of Paragraph 10. UP avers by way of further
response to this Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lease speaks for itself

11 UP denies the allegation of Paragraph 11 that Section 4 01 of the
UP/M&NA Lease establishes a “paper barrier ” UP admats that the annual rent duc under the
lcasc 1s determined by reference to the percentage of traffic originating or terminating on the
leased premises that 1s interchanged with UP, with certain exceptions UP further admits that the
quotation in Paragraph 11 appcars to be an accuratc quotation from the UP/M&NA Lcasc dated
December 11, 1992. UP avers by way of further response to this Paragraph that UP and M&NA
amended sections 4 01 and 4.03 of the lease in 2005 to modily the interchange commitment and
rent provisions for the year 2005 and that the UP/M&NA Lease speaks for itself

12 UP admits the allegations of Paragraph 12. UP avers by way of further
response to this Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lease speaks for itself

13 UP admits that the UP/M&NA Lease contains several provisions designed

to insure that UP 1s appropnately compensated by MNA for MNA's use of UP’s property UP



avers by way of further responsc that 1t provided exclusive scrvice to the Independence Plant
before entering into the UP/M&NA Lcase and that it never would have entered 1nto the lease
without ensuring that 1t could preserve its existing stream of revenuc from that traffic UP also
avers by way of further response to this Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lcase speaks for itself.
UP denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 13.

14 UP admuts that Sections 3.01 and 3.04 of the UP/M&NA Lcasc allow UP
to acquire the exclusive right to scrve the Independence Plant using trackage rights between Diaz
Junction and Independence, Arkansas. after giving seven days™ wriiten notice to M&NA and that
UP would pay M&NA $60,000 per year for these rights if they are obtained UP further admits
that the quotations in Paragraph 14 are accurate quotations from the lease UP avers by way of
further response to this Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lcasc spcaks for itself. UP denies the
remaining allegations of Paragraph 14, including the allegations in footnote 2

15.  UP admits that Section 5 05 of the UP/M&NA Lease states that the parties
shall cxecutc agreements granting M&NA trackage rights over UP’s lines between Pleasant Hill
and Kansas City, Missouri, and between Diaz Junction and Newport, Arkansas, solely for the
purpose of interchange with UP  UP further admits that the quotation in Paragraph 15 1s an
accurate quotation from the UP/M&NA Leasc UP avers by way of further response to this
Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lcasc speaks for itself. UP dentes the remaining allegations of
Paragraph 15

16 UP admits that Section 15 01 of the UP/M&NA Lease allows UP to
terminate the lease 1f, among other possible reasons, a court or other body determines that all or
any of the provisions of Scction 1V are unlawful or otherwisc uncnforceable UP further admits

that the quotation 1n Paragraph 16 is an accurate quotation from the UP/M&NA Lease UP avers



by way of turther response to this Paragraph that the UP/M&NA Lease speaks for itsclf UP
denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 16

17 UP admuts that service to certain customers suffered as a result of
widespread flooding in the Midwest in 1993 UP demes that 1t has a “stranglchold™ on M&NA'’s
traffic and denics the remaining allegations of Paragraph 17 because it lacks knowledge or
information sufficient to form a belief as to their truth

18 UP admuts that Entergy sought UP’s agreement to waive the restrictions
on interchange 1n the UP/M&NA Lease when UP expenienced service problems in 1997-1998
UP denics thc remaining allegations of Paragraph 18. UP avers by way of further response that
UP told Entergy 1n 1997 that 1t was prepared to allow BNSF to handle Entergy trains via
interchange with M&NA on a temporary, detour basis

19 UP admits the allegations contained 1n the first two sentences of Paragraph
19 and admits that Exhibit No 2 appears to be an accurate copy of UP’s confidential rail
transportation contract with Entergy UP dcmies that the UP/M&NA Lease contains “paper
barriers” and denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 19 because 1t lacks knowledge or
information sufficicnt to form a belief as to their truth. UP avers by way of further response to
this Paragraph that Entergy currently has reliablc transportation service and competitive pricing
to 1ts Independence Plant and White Bluff Station.

20.  UP admuts that Entergy receives service for PRB coal deliveries to the
Independence Plant via a routing that involves UP’s moving loaded coal trains from the PRB
through North Little Rock to Diaz Junction, Arkansas, then via M&NA from Diaz Junction

approximately 8 miles to the plant, and that M&NA delivers empty coal trains from the plant



back to UP at either D1az Junction or Kansas City, Missouri UP further admits that Exhubit
No 3 appears to be a map of the MNA. UP denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 20

21 UP admits the allcgations in the first sentence of Paragraph 21 UP further
admuts that the handing of loaded coal trains over certain M&NA lines not currently used 1o
handle loaded coal trains may require upgrading the lines UP denies that the M&NA Lease
contains “paper barrier restrictions” and that M&NA could usc 1its trackage rghts between
Pleasant Hill and Kansas City, Missoun, to interchange traffic with BNSF 1n Kansas City UP
denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 21 becausc 1t lacks knowledge or mformation
sufficient to form a beliel as to their truth

22 UP admuts that Fort Scott, Kansas. 1s an interchange point referenced in
the UP/M&NA Lease. UP denies the remaining allegations of Paragraph 22 because it lacks
knowledge or information sufficient to form a belief as to their truth

23 UP admits that the Board served a decision on October 30, 2007, n STB
Ex Parte No 575 and that the decision speaks for itsell UP denies the remaining allegations of
Paragraph 23.

24 UP admits that the Board’s served a decision on October 30. 2007, in STB
Ex Parte No 575 and that the decision speaks for itself UP denies the remaining allegations of
Paragraph 24

25 UP demies the allegations of Paragraph 25 UP avers by way of further
response to this Paragraph that the M&NA Lease has a term of 20 years and, subject to UP’s
possible reacquisition of the leased premises pursuant 1o the lease, 1s renewable at M&NA's

election



26 UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 26 because 1t lacks knowledge or
information sufficient to form a belief as to their truth  UP avers by way of further response that
asscssing the truth of the allegations would require a special study that UP has not performed

27 UP admuts that 1t has cxperienced service problems on several occasions
during the term of the UP/M&NA Lease, including problems from Midwest floods n 1993,
problems following UP’s merger with Southern Pacific Transportation Company m 1997-1998,
and problems relating to conditions that UP and BNSF experienced on their jointly owned line 1n
Wyoming beginming 1n 2005 UP denies the remainng allegations of Paragraph 27

28 UP repeats 1ts responses to the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 27

29 UP admits that the rent provisions in Section 1V of the UP/M&NA Lcasc
arc designed to mnsurce that UP 1s appropriatcly compensated by MNA for MNA's use of UP’s
property UP avers by way of further response that the rent provistons reflect the fact that UP
provided exclusive service 10 the Independence Plant before entering into the lease and never
would have entered into the lease if it could not ensure that it could preserve its existing strcam
of revenue from that traffic. UP also avers by way of further response to this Paragraph that the
UP/M&NA Lease speaks for uself UP denics the remaming allegations of Paragraph 29

30 UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 30

31 UP dentes the allegations of Paragraph 31

32.  UP demes the allegations of Paragraph 32

33 UP dcnies the allegations of Paragraph 33.

34 Paragraph 34 states a legal conclusion to which no response 1s required, to
the extent that a response 1s deecmed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

35 UP repeats 1ts responses to the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 34



36.

UP denies the allepations of Paragraph 36 UP avers by way of further

response 1o this Paragraph that Sections II1, V, and XV of the UP/M&NA Lease contain certain

provisions that reflect the fact that UP provided exclusive service to the Independence Plant

beforc entering 1nto the lcasc and never would have entered 1nto the leasc 1if 1t could not ensure

that 1t could preserve the existing stream of revenue from that traffic UP also avers by way of

further response (o Paragraph 36 that the UP/M&NA Lease speaks for itself

37

38

39

40

41.

42.

43

UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 37
UP denies the allcgations of Paragraph 38
UP denics the allegations of Paragraph 39
UP denues the allegations of Paragraph 40
UP demes the allegations of Paragraph 41
UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 42

Paragraph 43 statcs a legal conclusion to which no response is required, to

the cxtent that a response 1s deemed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

44

45

UP repeats its responses to the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 43

Paragraph 45 states a legal concluston to which no response 1s required, to

the cxtent that a response 1s deemed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

46

Paragraph 46 states a legal conclusion to which no response 1s required; to

the extent that a response 1s deemed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

47.

48

49

UP demies the allegations of Paragraph 47
UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 48

UP repeats 1ts responses to the allegations of Paragraphs 1 through 27



50 Paragraph 50 states a legal conclusion 1o which no response 1s required; to
the extent that a responsc 1s deemed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

51.  Paragraph 51 states a legal conclusion to which no response 1s required, to
the cxtent that a response 1s deemed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

52 Paragraph 52 states a legal conclusion to which no response 1s required, to
the extent that a response 1s deemed to be required, UP demes the allegations of this Paragraph

53 UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 53

54,  UP admuts that the partics to the UP/M&NA Lease neither sought nor
obtained approval for the lease under Section 11322 of Title 49 of the U S Code or former
Section 11324

55 Paragraph 55 states a legal conclusion to which no response is required; to
the extent that a response 1s deemed to be required, UP denies the allegations of this Paragraph

56.  UP denies the allegations of Paragraph 56.

DEFENSES
1 The Complaint fails to state a claim for an unreasonable practice in
violation ot 49 U.S.C. § 10702
2 The Complaint fails to establish a basis for revoking the exemption in

Finance Docket No 32187 pursuant to 49 U S.C § 10502(d)

3. The Complaint fails to state a claim for unlawful pooling or division of
transportation or revenues in violation of 49 U.S.C. § 11322,

4 Entergy’s challenge to the UP/M&NA Lease as an unreasonable practice

is barred by the statute of limitations

10



5 Entergy’s challenge to the UP/M&NA Lease as unlawful pooling or
division of transportation revenues 1s barred by the statutc of limitations

6. Entergy admittedly has been on notice of the terms of the UP/M&NA
Lease about which it complains since at least 1994 and s thus precluded from bringing an
unreasonable practice challenge to the lcasc by the doctrine of laches

7 Entergy admittedly has been on notice of the terms of the UP/M&NA
L.case about which 1t complains since at least 1994 and is thus precluded [rom petitioning 10
rcvoke the exemption 1n Finance Docket No. 32187 by the doctrine of laches

8 Entergy admittedly has been on notice of the terms of the UP/M&NA
Lecase about which 1t complains since at least 1994 and 1s thus precluded from challenging the
UP/M&NA Lease as unlawful pooling or division of transportation or revenues by the doctrine
of laches

9. The Board lacks junsdiction to rule that the consummated transaction
exempied from regulation in Finance Docket No 32187 constitutes an unreasonable practice
under 49U S C § 10702

10 'The Board lacks jurisdiction to rule that the consummated transaction
exempted from regulation in Finance Docket No 32187 constitutes pooling or a division of
transportation or carnings that requires approval under49 U S C § 11322

11.  The Board lacks junsdiction to preclude the enforcement of individual
contractual terms of the UP/M&NA Lcasc

12.  The remedics sought by Entergy would result in an unconstitutional taking

of UP’s property

11



WHERLEFORE, UP requests that the Complaint be dismissed with prejudice and
that the Petition to Revoke be denied, that no relief of any kind be awarded to Entergy, that UP

be awarded 1ts costs, and that the Board grant UP such other and further relief as may be

appropriate
Respectfully submitted,

Mzﬁ
J MICHAEL HEMMER LINDA J MORGAN
ROBERT T. OPAL MICHAEL L ROSENTHAL
GABRILL S. MEYER Covington & Burling LLP
Union Pacific Railroad Company 1201 Pennsylvania Avenue, N W
1400 Douglas Street Washington, D C 20004
Omaha, Ncbraska 68179 Telephone (202) 662-6000
Telephone. (402) 544-3072 Facsimile (202) 662-6291

Facsimile (402) 501-0129
Attorneys for Union Pacific Railroad Company

March 10, 2008
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I, Michael L Rosenthal, certify that on this 10th day of March, 2008, I caused a

copy of Union Pacific’s Answer to be scrved clectromically and by first class mail postage
prepaid on counsel for Entergy Arkansas, Inc and Entergy Services, Inc , and counsel for

Missouri & Northern Arkansas Railroad Company, Inc

D 2,40

Michael L. Rosenthal
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